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TO:                               Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers                
                                       
FROM:                          CME Clearing 
 
SUBJECT:                    Kansas City Board of Trade (KCBT) Delivery Information 
 

 

Please be advised delivery related information for KCB Hard Red Winter Wheat (KW) is available on 
cmegroup.com and kcbt.com websites at the following times and locations: 

Daily Delivery Intent Notifications 

Delivery intent notifications are available daily at 4:00 pm on cmegroup.com 
(http://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/deliveries/ and kcbt.com 
(http://www.kcbt.com/wheat_futures_options.html).  

Delivery Issue and Stops Report 

Delivery issue and stop reports are available daily around 8:30 am on cmegroup.com 
(http://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/deliveries/) and kcbt.com (http://kcbt.com/wheat_deliveries.asp). 

 

If there are any questions, please contact Deliveries 312.930.3172, Chuck Savage or Aaron Howard at 
816.931.8964, Joe Ott at 816.753.7500 or email KCBTDeliveries@cmegroup.com.  

 


